
 
 

 

 

 

DATE:  November 25, 2020  

 

TO:  Prospective Respondents 

 

FROM:  Gerald Cahalane, Assoc. Procurement Specialist 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #2 to Quote Request #36353, Rice Creek-Nine Mile Trail Road Trimming 

 

 

This addendum provides response to a few questions that have been received regarding the above 

referenced solicitation.  

 

Responses to this quote request are still due by no later than 3:00PM on, Monday, November 30, 2020. 

 

Question 1: What is the definition of the edge of the “existing fire line, trail or road”? Is it a fixed width? 

Is it the limit of current mowing?  If current mowing, then trimming 6 ft beyond would include across the 

ditch and up the adjacent spoil slope in many instances.  If extent of current mowing is not the definition 

of road edge, where does the 6 additional feet beyond roadway begin? 

 

Response: This is defined as six (6) feet beyond the edges of the ruts of the road. 

 

Question 2: The description states that some roadways will be trimmed on one side only and that the total 

project distance is 17,280 linear feet. So, when bidding on linear feet are we bidding trimming on 1 side 

of the road or both per each foot?  For instance, a mile of roadway could include 5280 linear feet of 

trimming (if one side) or 10, 560 ft of trimming if both sides. My assumption was both sides per foot, but 

I thought I should check.  

 

Response: All roads delineated will be trimmed on both sides. 

 

 

Contact me at gcahalan@sjrwmd.com or on my office line at 386-326-3034 if there are any further 

questions. 
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